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SECRETARIAT
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 B0 APR-S A % 3b
April 4, 2007

s  SENSITIVE

TO: ° THE COMMISSION

THROUGH: PATRINA M. CLARK v/
'STAFF DIRECTOR @
MARGARITA MAISONET ﬁ
' CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFI
FROM: JOHN D. GIBSON .

ASSISTANT STAFFPIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

SUBJECT: . = REASON TO BELIEVE RECOMMENDATION - 2006 12 DAY =
e PRE-GENERAL (QUARTERLY FILERS) AND 30 DAY POST-
GENERAL REPORT FOR THE ADMINISTRATIVE FINE
PROGRAM ‘

.Attached are two lists of political committees and thelr treasurers who failed to

o ﬁle or tlmely file the 2006 12 Day Pre-General and/or the 2004 30 Day Post-General
‘Reports in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 434(a). The 12 Day Pre- General list is compnsed of -~

unauthorized committees filing quarterly that made general election contributions or

L expendltures from October 1, 2006 through October 18, 2006. The 30 Day Post- General

list is comprised of authorized committees whose candidates sought election in the

: ‘November 7™ General Election, as well as unauthorized comm1ttees filing elther quarterly -

or monthly

The 12 Day Pre-General Report was due on October 26, 2006 and should cover
the reportmg period from October 1, 2006 through October 18, 2006. The 30 Day Post-
General Report was due on December 7, 2006 and should cover the reporting period from
October 19, 2006 to November 27, 2006 or from October 1, 2006 through November 27,
2006, if the 12 Day Pre-General Report was not required.

The committees appearing on the 12 Day Pre-General Report list elther filed late
or failed to file the report prior to four (4) days before the General Election (considered a
non-filed report).” The committees appearing on the 30 Day Post-General Report list
either failed to file the report, filed the report more than five (5) days after the due date or -
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filed the report more than thirty (30) days after the due date (considered a non-filed
report). In accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.43, these committees should be assessed the
civil money penalties included on the attached lists.

As noted above, the 12 Day Pre~Genera1 Report circulation list v.includes

- unauthorized committees filing quarterly thot failed to file or failed to timely file the 12

Day Pre-General Report. Unlike unauthorized committees that file on a monthly basis, a
quarterly filer need only file this report if it made general election contributions:or

- expenditures between the dates of October 1, 2006 and October 18, 2006. In order to

accurately identify the committees for administrative fines purposes, the Reports Analysis
Division (RAD) used the following procedures and criteria:

e Every 12 Day Pre-General Report (12 Day Report) submitted by an unauthorized
quarterly filer was reviewed to ensure that it disclosed general election contributions
or expenditures made during the coverage dates of the report. Any report meeting this

" definition that was filed late is included in the list. Any report not disclosing general
election contributions or expenditures during this penod is not included in the list, as
it is not a required filing.

e Every 30 Day Post-General Report (30 Day Report) submltted by an unauthonzed
quarterly filer that covered the period from October 1, 2006 through November 27,
2006 (58 days), was reviewed for activity which would have required the filing of a
12 Day Pre-General Report. If our research indicated that the filing of a 12 Day
Report was required, we utilized a two-step method to arrive at the estimated level of
activity on which to base the fine amount. First, if the committee had any unitemized
activity, a per diem level of activity was used by multiplying the total amount of
activity on the report by 31% (18 days (12G Filing Period)/58 days (30G Filing
Period)).

e If the same committee also failed to file the 30 Day Report in a timely manner, we
based the 30 Day Report fine on the amount of the remaining level of activity. We
arrived at this amount by subtracting the estimated level of activity for the 12 Day
Report from the total amount of activity on the 30 Day Report. In these cases, the
committees will appear on both lists and will be assessed a fine for both the 12 Day
and 30 Day Reports based on the estimated levels of activity described above.

Recommendation

1. Find reason to believe that the political committees and their treasurers listed on the
RTB Circulation Reports violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalties wou]d be the amounts indicated on the
RTB Circulation Reports. '

2. Send the appropriate lettérs.
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FEDERAL ELECTION-COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463 -

SENSITIVE

g L.

=

DATE & TIME OF TRANSMITTAL: Thursday, April 5, 2007 __11:00

l‘;'""
W

BALLOT DEADLINE: Tuesday, April 10, 2007  4:00

o COMMISSIONER LENHARD, MASON, von SPAKOVSKY, WALTHER WEINTRAUB.
[} o
v? o SUBJECT: - RTB Recommendatlon 2006 12 Day Pre-GeneraI
:«; o ' _(Quarterly Filers) and 30 Day Post-General Report For
i,.m : ‘ - The Administrative Fine Program. Memorandum from the
‘:.W Assistant Staff Director, Reports Analysns Dlwsuon
M ' dated April 4, 2007.
"
' () | approve the recommendation(s)
() lobject to the recommendation(s)
() ! approve the recommendations except those follownng

to which | object (please nnsert AF#)

() | approve the recommendations except those following
in which | abstain (please insert AF#)

() | approve the recommendations except those following
in which | am recused (please insert AF#)

() I am not voting on this tally.

A definite vote is required. All ballots must be signed and dated. Please return
ONLY THE BALLOT to the Commission Secretary. Please return ballot no later
than date and time shown above.

DATE: SIGNATURE:

FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION |

“In'the Matter of

. Reason To Believe Recommendation 12
.. Day Pre-General (Quarterly Filers) and 30
.. 'Day Post-General Report For The
- Administrative Fine Program:
DAVID SCOTT FOR CONGRESS, and
- HANK-AARON as treasurer; '

TOM BARLOW FOR CONGRESS '06, and

. SHIRLEY J BARLOW as treasurer;

ZANZI FOR CONGRESS, and RYAN
ADRIAN MORFIN as treasurer;

COMMITTEE TO ELECT RICK TRENT;
THE, and LISA JO TRENT as treasurer;

TAN NGUYEN FOR CONGRESS, and
Tello, Emilee as treasurer;

MIKE MCGRAW FOR CONGRESS, and

A ROBERT MUZIO as treasurer;

BYRNE FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE;
THE, and JILL K HUEY as treasurer;
WEGNER FOR CONGRESS, and.
KENNETH WEGNER as treasurer;

AL GREEN FOR CONGRESS, and
WILLIAM A LAWSON as treasurer;

N N N’ e’

R e

AF# 1660

AF# 1685

AF# 1693

AF# 1653

AF# 1683

AF# 1670

AF# 1647

AF# 1690

AF# 1643
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Federal Election Comx*ion

Certification for Administrative Fines
April 10, 2007

COMMITTEE TO ELECT WILLIAM
(WILLIE) VADEN FOR CONGRESS, and
WILLIAM ROSS VADEN as treasurer;

- WILSON AURBACH FOR CONGRESS
- COMMITTEE, and JORDAN WALDREP

as treasurer;

. CHRISTIAN BURRIDGE FOR
~ CONGRESS, and DANIEL CLYDE CARR
S -as treasurer, :

5 COUNCIL FOR AFFORDABLE AND

RURAL HOUSING PAC INC (CARH

- PAC), and TRAVIS A MILLER as

treasurer, .

BREWERY SOFT DRINK BEER DISTR
OPTICAL DENTAL MISC WORKERS
WAREHOUSEMAN HELP LOCAL 830

- PAC, and DANIEL H GRACE as treasurer;

_COMPOSITION ROOFERS LOCAL
UNION #30 POLITICAL ACTION &
EDUCATION FUND, and TOM PEDRICK
as treasurer;

COUNCIL FOR A LIVABLE WORLD
CANDIDATE FUND, and JOHN D.
ISAACS as treasurer;

FOREST LANDOWNERS
ASSOCIATION INC. POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE, and Jones, Scott
as treasurer;

NORTH CAROLINA DENTAL PAC, and
AARON TROPMANN as treasurer;

RECORDING INDUSTRY
ASSOC/AMERICA INC POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE (FKA "
RECORDING ARTS PAC), and
JENNIFER L. BENDALL as treasurer;

- N N N Nt N e we Nt

N N N

— N N e’ e e Nt Nt S N N N N e

N N Nar? N’ e

AF# 1654
AF# 1691

AF# 1649

AF#1659

AF# 1646

AF# 1655

AF# 1658

AF# 1661

AF# 1675

AF# 1679

- ~Page2
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Federal Election 'Comm1ssion
Certification for Administrative Fines
April 10, 2007

UNITED ASSN JOURNEYMEN &
APPRENT OF PLUMB & PIPEFITTING
IND LOCAL 322 COMM FOR POL ED,

and JAMES REED as treasurer;

" LAKE COUNTY DEMOCRATIC PARTY
" FEDERAL COMMITTEE, and Couvall,

Peter A. as treasurer;

~“ KERN COUNTY REPUBLICAN
" CENTRAL COMMITTEE, and

HENDERSON, CRAIG as treasurer;
MAINE REPUBLICAN PARTY, and

- Philip Roy Jr. as treasurer;

ARCH LEADERSHIP PAC, and JOHN

. ROSS TRUMAN as treasurer;

BLUE AMERICA PAC, and HOWARD
KLEIN as treasurer;

CITIZENS FOR ACTION, and NANCY T
KANJORSKI as treasurer;

CONTRA COSTA UNITED

- .DEMOCRATIC CAMPAIGN AKA

CCUDC, and GREGORY E SANBORN as
treasurer; '

PENNSYLVANIA PAC FOR PROGRESS,
and JONATHAN ROBERT KING as
treasurer; ' ’

AIRTRAN AIRWAYS INC POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE, and Gadek,
Stanley as treasurer;

CLOROX COMPANY EMPLOYEES'
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE,THE,
and VICTORIA JONES as treasurer;
COMPRESSED AIR FREE AIR
FOUNDATION TUNNEL CAISSON
SUBWAY WORKERS POLITICAL
ACTION FUND, and RICHARD E
FITZSIMMONS as treasurer;

N e N e’ .

N M N N N N N N Nt ' a’

AF# 1687

AF# 1666

AF# 1665

AF# 1668
AF# 1644

AF# 1645

AF# 1650

AF# 1657

AF# 1676

AF#1642 -

AF# 1651

AF# 1656

. Page 3
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. NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR HOME

* COMMITTEE, and MICHAELE N
" 'WOODS as treasurer;
* PHILLIPS INTERNATIONAL INC

. Estey, William Mr. as treasurer;
RESPONSIBILITY AND FREEDOM
_ 'WORK PAC (RFWPAC), and JOHN P
* NAIL as treasurer;

Federal Election Commission | - " - Paged

Certification for Administrative Fines
April 10, 2007

MONTANA CREDIT UNIONS LEAGUE
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
JERRY W GUSTAFSON as treasurer;

AF# 1671

AF# 1674
- CARE POLITICAL ACTION

ol AF# 1677
. POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and -

AF# 1680

TEAMSTERS JOINT COUNCIL 53

" POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
cardullo, paul as treasurer;
UNITED STATES BEET SUGAR
ASSOCIATION POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE, and JAMES J OHNSON as
treasurer;

“SAN MATEO COUNTY DEMOCRATIC
CENTRAL COMMITTEE, and JUDITH A
CHRISTENSEN as treasurer;

AF# 1684

AF# 1688

AF# 1681

N N S N S N Nt Nt N S N N N N st N et e’ w?

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal E]ectlon Commission, do hereby
certify that on April 10, 2007 the Commission took the following actions on the Reason
To Believe Recommendation 12 Day Pre-General (Quarterly Filers) ar_ld 30 Day Post-
General Report For The Administrative Fine Program as recommended in the Reports
Analysis Division's Memorandum dated April 04, 2007, on the following cofhmitt_ees:
AF#1660  Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that DAVID

SCOTT FOR CONGRESS, and HANK AARON as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
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"Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the demswn.ff; K
‘ -Commxssnoner Weintraub did not vote. :

Federal Election Commission ’ ‘ -Page §
Certification for Administrative Fines '
April 10, 2007

indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason,

- von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner

Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1685 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that TOM ‘
BARLOW FOR CONGRESS '06,-and SHIRLEY ] BARLOW as treasurer violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty. would .
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Comm1ss1oners

AF#1693 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ZANZI FOR
CONGRESS, and RYAN ADRIAN MORFIN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason,
von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner
Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1653 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to belteve that COMMITTEE
TO ELECT RICK TRENT; THE, and LISA JO TRENT as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard,
Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatlvely for the decision. Commissioner
Weintraub did not vote. -
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AF#1683°  Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that TAN
NGUYEN FOR CONGRESS, and Tello, Emilee as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount

“indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason,
~.von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commxssnoner L
. Welntraub did not vote. )

o AF#167O Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that MIKE e
- MCGRAW FOR CONGRESS, and A ROBERT MUZIO as treasurer violated 2,U, sc.
" 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
.~ amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, . ... .= . : -
* Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatlvely for the decmon Cornm:sswner e
: Wemtraub did not vote. : '

AF#1647 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that BYRNE :FOR -

.CONGRESS COMMITTEE; THE, and JILL K HUEY as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.

434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard,
Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decxsmn Comm1ssmner
Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1690 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to:-(1) find reason to believe that WEGNER FOR
CONGRESS, and KENNETH WEGNER as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make
a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated
on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von
Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Comm1ssxoner Weintraub
did not vote. :
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AF#1643 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe.that AL GREEN
FOR CONGRESS, and WILLIAM A LAWSON as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a). .

and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount -

‘indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason
von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatlvely for the decision. Commxssxoner

:;f; R Wemtraub did not vote.

h A AF#1654 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that COMMITTEE R A
o TO ELECT WILLIAM (WILLIE) VADEN FOR CONGRESS, and WILLIAM ROSS ‘
w- "~ VADEN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary detcrmmatlon that

g;l ~+ the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the. -

&) ’ ~ appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted

P affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

"

AF#1691 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that WILSON
AURBACH FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE, and JORDAN WALDREP as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money -
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the
decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1649 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CHRISTIAN
BURRIDGE FOR CONGRESS, and DANIEL CLYDE CARR as treasurer violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would °
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners
Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision.
Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1659 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that COUNCIL
FOR AFFORDABLE AND RURAL HOUSING PAC INC (CARH PAC), and TRAVIS
A MILLER as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination
that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the
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appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted .
- affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote. ’

: AF#1646 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that BREWERY
~ SOFT DRINK BEER DISTR OPTICAL DENTAL MISC WORKERS . .
- WAREHOUSEMAN HELP LOCAL 830 PAC, and DANIEL H GRACE as treasurer

violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money -

- penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. .

Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatwely for the
dec:smn Commissioner Weintraub did not vote. »

AF#1655 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that
COMPOSITION ROOFERS LOCAL UNION #30 POLITICAL ACTION &
EDUCATION FUND, and TOM PEDRICK as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount -
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard Mason,
von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner
Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1658 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that COUNCIL .
FOR A LIVABLE WORLD CANDIDATE FUND, and JOHN D. ISAACS as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the
decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1661 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that FOREST
LANDOWNERS ASSOCIATION INC. POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
Jones, Scott as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination
that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the
appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted
affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.
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AF#1675 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that NORTH
CAROLINA DENTAL PAC, and AARON TROPMANN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the

. amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lerihard,

Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the demswn Comm1ssmner

AF#1679 ‘Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find feason to believe that RECORDING
INDUSTRY ASSOC/AMERICA INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (FKA

RECORDING ARTS PAC), and JENNIFER L. BENDALL as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.

434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the

- amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard,

Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Comm1ssnoner
Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1687 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that UNITED .

ASSN JOURNEYMEN & APPRENT OF PLUMB & PIPEFITTING IND LOCAL 322

COMM FOR POL ED, and JAMES REED as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason,
von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner
Weintraub did not vote. ‘

AF#1666 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) ﬁnd reason to believe that LAKE :
COUNTY DEMOCRATIC PARTY FEDERAL COMMITTEE, and Couvall, Peter A. as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
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letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatlvely
for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1665 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe thvat,KERN' -
COUNTY REPUBLICAN CENTRAL COMMITTEE, and HENDERSON, CRAIG a's

-treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil -
‘money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate ., .. - .
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatlvely '

~ for the decision. Commnssxoner Weintraub did not vote. :

'AF#1668' - Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that MAINE
- REPUBLICAN PARTY, and Philip Roy Jr. as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a): and
" make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amouiit ™

indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason |
von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commlssmner '
Weintraub did not vote. . e

AF#1644 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ARCH
LEADERSHIP PAC, and JOHN ROSS TRUMAN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the.amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason,
von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Comnnssmner R
Weintraub did not vote. o

AF#1645 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that BLUE
AMERICA PAC, and HOWARD KLEIN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make
a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated
on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von
Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Comm1ss1oner Weintraub
did not vote.

AF#1650 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CITIZENS
FOR ACTION, and NANCY T KANJORSKI as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason,
von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner
Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1657 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CONTRA
COSTA UNITED DEMOCRATIC CAMPAIGN AKA CCUDC, and GREGORY E
SANBORN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination
that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the
appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted
affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.
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AF#1676 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that

- PENNSYLVANIA PAC FOR PROGRESS; and JONATHAN ROBERT KING as

treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
‘letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁnnatlvely
for the decision. Commissioner Wemtraub d1d not vote.

- ‘AF#1642 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that AIRTRAN |

AIRWAYS INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and Gadek, Stanley as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter.

Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the
decision. Commxssxoner Weintraub did not vote.

A‘F#1651 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CLOROX.
COMPANY EMPLOYEES' POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE,THE, and
VICTORIA JONES as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
(2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and
Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1656 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that
COMPRESSED AIR FREE AIR FOUNDATION TUNNEL CAISSON SUBWAY
WORKERS POLITICAL ACTION FUND, and RICHARD E FITZSIMMONS as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively
for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1671 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that MONTANA
CREDIT UNIONS LEAGUE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and JERRY W
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GUSTAFSON as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a prehmmary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report
(2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and

- Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote. -

‘ AF#16’74 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to beheve that NATIONAL

ASSOCIATION FOR HOME CARE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and *
'MICHAELE N WOODS as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a prehmlnary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
'(2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and
Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1677 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that PHILLIPS
INTERNATIONAL INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and Estey, William Mr.
as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate -
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively
for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1680 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that :
RESPONSIBILITY AND FREEDOM WORK PAC (RFWPAC), and JOHN P NAIL as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively
for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1684 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that TEAMSTERS
JOINT COUNCIL 53 POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and cardullo, paul as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatwely
for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1688 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that UNITED
STATES BEET SUGAR ASSOCIATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
JAMES JOHNSON as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;




Federal Election Commission . : Page 13
Certification for Administrative Fines
April 10, 2007

(2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and -

* Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1681 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that SAN MATEO
COUNTY DEMOCRATIC CENTRAL COMMITTEE, and JUDITH A CHRISTENSEN

. as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
. money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate. =~ =
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatxvely R
"'for the decns:on Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

%%z@m

Secretaty of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 12, 2007

John P. Nail

Responsibility and Freedom Work PAC (RFWPAC)
P. O. Box 1281 ‘

Tupelo, MS 38802

C00368696
AF#:1679

Dear John P. Nail:

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), requires that your
committee file a 30 Day Post-General Report of Receipts and Disbursements in a calendar year in
which a regularly scheduled general election is held. This report, covering the period through
11/27/2006, shall be filed no later than 12/7/2006. 2 U.S.C. 434(a). You were previously notified of
the due date for this report. Records at the Federal Election Commission ("FEC") indicate that this
report was not filed within thirty (30) days of the due date. You should file the report if you have not
already done so. :

The Act was further amended in 1999 to permit the FEC to impose civil money penalties for
violations of the reporting requirements of 2 U.S.C. 434(a). 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4). On 4/10/2007, the -
FEC found that there is reason to believe ("RTB") that Responsibility and Freedom Work PAC
(RFWPAC) and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) by failing to file timely this report on or
before 12/7/2006. Based on the FEC's schedules of civil money penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the
amount of your civil money penalty calculated at the RTB stage is $900. It is due by 5/20/2007 and is
based on these factors:

Election Sensitivity of Report: Not Election Sensitive
Level of Activity: $35,415

Number of Days Late: Not Filed

Number of Previous Civil Money Penalties Assessed: 0

To Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To pay the calculated civil money penalty, send the enclosed remittance and your payment to
the FEC at the address on page 3. Upon receipt of your payment, the FEC will send you a final
determination letter.

To Challenge the RTB Finding and/or Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To challenge the RTB finding and/or calculated civil money penalty, you must submit a
written response, including the AF# found on page one, to the FEC's Office of Administrative Review,
999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. Your response must be received by 5/20/2007. Your
written response must include the reason(s) why you are challenging the RTB finding and/or calculated
civil money penalty. The FEC will only consider challenges that are based on a factual error,
miscalculation of the calculated civil money penalty by the FEC, or the existence of extraordinary
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circumstances that persisted for more than 48 hours that were beyond your control and prevented you
from filing the report in a timely manner. Your response must include the factual basis supporting the
reason(s) and supporting documentation. The FEC strongly encourages that documents be submitted
in the form of affidavits or declarations. Examples of circumstances that will not be considered
extraordinary include, but are not limited to, negligence, problems with vendors or contractors, staff
illness, computer failures and similar circumstances. 11 C.F.R. 111.35(b)(1)(iii) and (4).

Your failure to raise an argument in a timely fashion during the administrative process shall
be deemed a waiver of your right to present such argument in a petition to the district court under 2
U.S.C. 437g. 11 CF.R. 111.38.

If you intend to be represented by counsel, please advise the Office of Administrative
Review. You should provide, in writing, the name, address and telephone number of your counsel and
authorize counsel to receive notifications and communications relating to this challenge and imposition
of the calculated civil money penalty.

If You Do Not Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty or Submit a Challenge

If you do not pay the calculated civil money penalty or submit a written response, the FEC
will assume that the preceding factual allegations are true and make a final determination that
Responsibility and Freedom Work PAC (RFWPAC) and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and assess a civil money penalty.

Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will be
subject to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA") as amended by the Debt Collection Improvement
Act of 1996, 31 U.S.C. 3701 et seq. The FEC may take any and all appropriate action authorized and
required by the DCA, as amended, including transfer to the U.S. Department of the Treasury for
collection. 11 C.F.R. 111.45.

This matter was generated based on information ascertained by the FEC in the normal course of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(2). It will remain confidential in
accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) until it is placed on the public record in
accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.42, unless you notify the FEC in writing that you wish the matter to be
made public.

Additional information on the FEC's administrative fine program, including the final
regulations, is located at the FEC's website at www.FEC.gov. If you have questions regarding the
payment of the calculated civil money penalty, please contact Rhiannon Ryan in the Reports Analysis
Division at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5) or (202) 694-1130. If you have
questions regarding the submission of a challenge, please contact the Office of Administrative Review
at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202) 694-1660.

Sincerely,

T4Q

Robert D. Lenhard
Chairman
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ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE & PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the amount of your civil
money penalty calculated at RTB is $900 for the 2006 30 Day Post-General Report.

Please mail this remittance with a check or money order made payable to the Federal Election
Commission to the following address:

Federal Election Commission
P.O. Box 979058
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

If you choose to send your remittance and payment by courier or overnight delivery, please
use this address:

U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox

FEC #979058

1005 Convention Plaza

Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 63101

The remittance and your payment are due by 5/20/2007. Upon receipt of your remittance and
payment, the FEC will send you a final determination letter.

PAYMENTS BY PERSONAL CHECK

Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTS). Your account will be
electronically debited for the amount on your check, usually within 24 hours, and the debit will appear
on your regular statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a copy of it. In case the EFT
cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to process the copy in lieu of the original
check. Should the EFT not be completed because of insufficient funds, we may try to make the
transfer twice.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

FOR: Responsibility and Freedom Work PAC (RFWPAC)
FEC ID#: C00368696

AF#: 1679

PAYMENT DUE DATE: 5/20/2007

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $900
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. WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 T Jw e P 3 59 ,
| | June 19, 200
>~ T SENSITIVE
MEMORANDUM | o
TG THE COMMISSION
@ “'THROUGH: PATRINAM.CLARK (fII
T~ Il STAFFDIRECTOR
Wi .- 7h . JOHND. GIBSON%’ ,‘
(E: RN ACTING CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFICER
& TFROM: © CRAIG CROOKSS=— ‘
., ACTING ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR
o REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

-~ SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PROGRAM - FINAL - B
. DETERMINATION RECOMMENDATION FOR THE 2006 12
DAY PRE-GENERAL (QUARTERLY FILERS) AND 30 DAY
POST-GENERAL REPORTS FOR THE ADMINISTRATIVE
FINE PROGRAM

Attached are four lists of political committees and their treasurers against which
the Commission has found reason to believe (RTB) and assessed proposed civil money
penalties calculated at RTB for failure to file or failure to timely file the 2006 12 Day
Pre-General and/or the 2006 30 Day Post-General Reports. The attached lists contain the
following:

First List — 12 Day Pre-General - Paid

Second List — 12 Day. Pre-General - Not Paid

Third List — 30 Day Post-General Report — Paid
Fourth List — 30 Day Post-General Report — Not Paid

The committees that have not paid have been given at least forty (40) days from
the date of the Commission’s RTB finding to remit payment. :

In accordance with 11 CFR 111.34 and 11 CFR 111.40, the Commission shall -
send a final determination notice to those respondents that have either paid or not paid the
civil money penalty.
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For your information, Committee to Elect William (Willie) Vaden for Congress
(AF 1654) filed the 2006 30 Day Post-General Report after the RTB finding and
disclosed a level of activity which would result in a lowered civil money penalty. The
committee disclosed total receipts and disbursements of $867.00 (previously estimated to
be $27,135.00), thus the fine would be lowered from $1,125.00 to $312.00. The

committee paid the civil money penalty assessed at RTB; we will therefore issue a refund
for the difference.

RAD Recommendation

(1) Make final determination that the political committees and their treasurers on the

attached reports violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the final civil money penalties so
indicated.

- (2) Send the appropriate letters.



€10 | obed

pjeg unowy p

Wd 20:C L00Z/6}/9

Keuad

led aleq@ Aauol jeuld Ajjeusad g1y

aeg m._.m

"
]

i
P

b

'v e
el
W

Nt

Vo1l

aje) sheq e idiadey

Jainseas)

- pled.aul{ Hoday uonenand a4

)

£

o
:?W

i

<

UOISSIWLWOY UOKI3|T |eapa

ai
aawwo)

R ..ov :S<z: 88@9 SAISUBS UONORIZ TYHINIO-T¥d 9002

s, . |, .- oossi- | Loveiomme’ 000't$ | PRIION. | 9002/90/2) |
ooss | zo0znomo | ooss | -coes - | .so0zioiio.] 6 |oozvas | penion | soozeorr | woowaisammenn | zvzoorooo  Qvd 3uNning 8191
: <0088, - | L00CIOLPO. 1 O 1008 = PN 900eR0Ke v _ SVOININY HOS VA0
joo' | 0068 “200ziokiv0. | o | oooers | }e00zimon .
S ‘ . “(Ovda) 3LLIWWOD
09ks | c00z/12z/S0 | 09LS 00L$ ~ | £002/04/b0 005'88 9 | s00znoit 0£9091000 NOILOV TVOILITOd ONI | 49t
. : : ‘ANVAWOO ANOWINNYA
d62rZ0i0:{ -ooss | 00s$ | | z00zi0LvO 295'48 | -palIoN. |- 900zi62/2 ),
INIFWNH3A0D G009 HO4
00v'+$ | 200z11zis0 | 00v'LS 00v'+$ | L00ZI0Vv0 BY1'928 | PAIION | 9002/Z1/Z) 182810000 SN3ZILID NOILVHOQNO0D | 2191
. sk ) IVIONVNIA VND
00Z/griso | - s6zs | eszs’ | L00zioM0 00098 | .. - | go0zrZOS .
33LLINNOD
0088 - | 200z/b/00 | 00S$ 00s$ | £00Z/0L/¥0 0SE'ES | PaN41ON | 9002/80/2) | SYIAMOND 3 STTHVHO | 28€£9£000 NOILOV WOILMOd | 019}
: : 03LVHOJHOONI VAVAY
" 100zr2zI50 |- 0098 009~ | £00z/0L1%0 292'8S .| PaIdIoN: | 9002IE0%ZL | NWIP3HOZM SIRIVS NT
_ 33LLINNOD
0098 | 200z/08/50 | 0098 009§ | £002/04/v0 624’28 | PaNd1oN | £00Z/S1/10 Y3AVO ATINVLS 65152£000 NOILOY WOILMOd | 8091
INI SAVMYIY NVHLHIY
629§ szos | .szes | Looziokmwo 00028 | PeIdloN. [.900z/gi/zy.{  33BVRRNVY @IONVH
, v _ 33LLIAINOD NOILOV
. g - WDILO10d NOILVIOOSSY
9
0zis | co0z/gLico | 0zLs ozis | £002/0Liv0 000'8 L 900z/20/k |  Z3IANIWHIINNIY | 95£0v£000 oo onoa 9091
‘00ss- [ “ooss. | o00zioLvO 22598 | PRIION | 9002/807ZS.
. - o C 3ILLINNOD
058 | 200z/60/50 | 0528 0S/8  |.L00Z/0L/%0 005'2$ | Pan41oN | 900Z/50/L4 | LSRHO ‘4 QMVHON | 805691000 NOILOV WOILNOd | o9t
o S NOLLYHOQYO0D IVV

awen aNWWOY




€10 2 ebed

. : _ , 33LLINNOD
009$ | £00Z/OL/SO |  009% 009$ * | 200z/0b/%0 | O | 00028 | PaR4ION | 900Z/20/2L | NOSRINVO SITVHO | ¥866SE00D NOLLOV T¥DIL110d 8c9l
_ _ONI XA LSV3HLNOS
- 00S$ 2002/20/50 |~ 0053 003 00z0Lk0 | 0 | ces'ts | peudioN | soozioe/it _zo.swz V0038 65SY18£000
oov'ts | L00z/z0/s0 | GOV'LS 00¥'1S | 2002/0L%0 | O |19¢'€€$| PO ION | 9002/80/2L | VWM 30 M AIINVLS | 12926£000 OVd MONS 9e9L
0098 100Z/20/90 | 0093 009§ | 2002/04%0 | O | 0Z€'98 | PSU3ION |'900Z80/ZL |  NNNG 3 SVNOHL -5e91
. . (Ovdmdy)
ooss | coozrzorso | 00s$ 00§ | 2002/0b/%0 | O | SLL'pS | PandION | 2002/24/L0 VYN 'd NHOP 96989£000 OVd YMOM WOQ33¥d | €€91
_00V'4S | 00v'b$ | '200200Lv0 | O |000'ZES | POIJION .| 8002/8072 | SMOONEMIHLLVW
- . OVd 'IONVITIV
006 | L00z/zz/S0 |  006$ 0068 | L00ZIOL/¥O | O |8ZE'SLS| PANAION | 900Z/80/Z4 | A3OVLS VHITIANHOS | Z18£9£000 ONIHSI4 TYNOILYI0Ty | 958
02/81/50 | -006% . 006$ £L002Z/0L/¥0 | O |890'€L$ | PAIIHION - | 9002/L2/bY HIYHWY 'O AV HN L ‘629t -
, | L 3$9R8
. 3HL ‘33LLINNOD

009 | L002/SL/s0 | 009% 0098 | £00Z/04/%0 | O | SOE'SS | PandloN | 900z/zzi NIZLSN3SOY H13S | 55615000 NOILOY T¥OI1LI10d 2291

_ ONI dNOX¥O MMW

0024120 | 00" | LeozioLwo | 0 | vso'zes |. pend ioN | 200z/s0i) |HOITHAONS YSSIAW :SW |
00s$ | L0oz/zo/so | 00s$ 00ss | 200z01w0 | 0 | eee'ts | peudion | 9002/50/2L | NOSNIWOL N3HJ3LS | Zv124200D ANV M szl
00z/1e/50 | 0098 0098 | 2002010 | O | 000'98 | PendioN: | g00zi0/Zh | AAvOTIAVHON P

: (OVd Y3ISOOH)
0SL1S | L00Z/L4/90 | - 0SL'L$ 052'1$ | 2002000 | 1 |000°2€% | PandioN | 900Z/0E/L L N3dVX av3 119 8v89E£00D 33LLIWNOD NOILOY | £291

. 1VOILI10d H3ISOOH

| zooziouwo | o {eszois.
g . A ) 1SR
I3LLINNOD

. 10d

.00s$ | Loozwoiso | 00s$ 00ss | zooziouwo | o | 8se'zs | pendion | ecoznizre SINOF 11008 0¥0252000 o | 1201
SHINMOGNY 153404

pled junowy pied mwmo Aa

Wd 20T £00Z/61/9

Ajeuad

uol leuld Aleuad g1y aeg g1y

e
‘j'w’
G"""B
"‘*‘*ﬂ
L]
™4

P

Ad

vOo1l

&
)

E.

aje skeg

h'-v
"t

ajeq 1d1aday Jainseasy

aweN
ajepipued

[o]]
aallwwo)

SUWEeN salwwod




£J0 € abey

0088 - | 200Z/S1/50 | 006% 006$ - .| £00z/0Lv0 | 0 [008°248 | Peud1oN | S00Z/SOrR “HLINS Y aIAva -
S L : : . ¥O4 WWOD 2Z€ V001 NI
ozs | ooererigo | orzs. Lb0-| 0 [eeoves| o | e00znont @33y SINVF BLYELI00D ONILLI43dId % SN 30 | 0vL
. ) o S : ' 1NIHddV ? NIWAININOr
\ NSSV 931NN
| s0oznont | . OAVIHOS NvINE'
Ajeuad

pledunowy pled aiea  Aauow jeurd Ajeuad g1y  oleq a1y

Vo1l
Wd Z0'Z 2002/64/9

ajeq shkeg ajeq1dioaoy Jasnseas}

)

aaIuwo

ajepipued

[#1]
G
P
™

i

™
4]
N X
vere]
|-"m'
()
"

ity



1jo | abeg
. . _ ovd
314 10|
0058 oL (0058 | zooz/ovo | o | 0ovws | pandioN | sooerzorzL HOINODOS ANOHLNY uvi | 081207000 NI dNONS Tuvogveay | O
oL 0068 -|.£002/0bv0 |- 0 |268'128 | PeidioN | 800272074 | TIZMMAN3ONNEGIAVG
ULIWNOD
0S28 oL os2¢ | Looziowwo | 1+ | vsg'zs | pemdion | go0z/g0/LL ATHHAWNH ANY3d Z€8Y0£00D NOILOV T¥DILIT0d ONI
SANVYE NOILYT13LSNOD
PR (
g U 20 AR ol g1 d 70 > EQ 9jeQ 1ala b o 2o 0 pDInUe
O HLNVNN 9002/9Z/0L 8AISUsS uonos|3 TYYINIO-I¥Hd 9002
Pled JON @l poday uonenouD a4
UOISSILUWOY) UOKO3|T [esepaS -
Wd 10°Z 2002/61/9 e b e o - l u -
o E8LTT2280LL

€191




€Jo | abed

33L1LINNOD

o e e . NOILOV T¥OILITOd
0218 | L002/b0/S0 | 0ZVS . | OZHS. | L0OZIOWKO'). O weos | v | sooznzm S3NOr 11098 0v02¥2000 “oNI ‘NOILVIDOSSY | 99

wmw2>>ODZ<._ hwmeu

008'e$ | oog'es | -ooees - |-doozionvo. |0 |zes'sers| e 108698000
. B R ERT S TR . (Ovd HuVD) ONI
se1s | 200z/0/50 | SELS 00z/ovv0 |- 0 | evz'es’| zz | 9o0zezzy | . WITWA VSIAVHL | 818808000 | . OVd ONISNOH TvaNY ONY | 6594
: - 319VQH043V ¥04 THIONNOD
-260z/50/90 | 000°L$ 000't$ | zooziowvo | -0 | zsous | o | goozesiz | GNHOr" [ 58529€000.
: . 3aN20 VXY A
sz9s | L00z/50/90 | 5298 5298 | L00z/ouwo | 1+ | 88€'bzs | PoudION | £002/82/20 | NMOBNVS '3 AMOOINO | $E86.£00D NOIVANYD DILVHOOW3A | 2594
. : : J3LINN VLSOO VHINOD
- gogs”. - |.Loozweiso | ooes | 0068 | L00ziowwo | O | vus'8ZS | -peidion. | 002/,  LETKK1009
— . ~GNN3 NOILYONG3 |
. . . . . . 8 NOILOV TvOLLNOd
05778 | L002/B0/SO | 0S2'ZS | 05Z'ZS | L002/0Mv0 | O | 96798 | 92 | L002/2010 ¥01403d WO L PESSZ1000 08# NOINA WoO1 5591

S¥3400d NOILISOdWOD

RERERN W 11" S - ¥ 18 | L00z/0bv0 | 1 | 2988 | peudloN- |-2002/5Ziv0. |  NIQVA SSOMAVITIM | 269968000

JHLANINEL

ozes L00Z/0E/¥0 0zes 0zes £002/0L/¥0 0 Zye’Les 9 900Z/€L/2L IN3¥L Or vsin . £€8292v000 NNAT AMORS "IN3HL %Ol 19313 OL 334 LINWOD €591

- Lzeoziowmo |0 - ssv'vs | penion. |

| oses

006% 200Z/10/50 006% 008% 200Z/0L0 | 0 18Z°0¥$ | PANJION | £OOZ/OH/LO INSHOMNVM "L ADNVN v0951¥000 NOILOV Y04 SN3ZILID 0s9L

‘200zviis0 |- sz6s | “Su6s | so0ziowwo | 4 | edoors [ ez | zoozisono | - 39vn9 HIBINVA: - | ZverLro0

002'z$ 200Z/L1/S0 002'2$ 002'2% nccw\o—\,vo 0 689'85% | P3IJION | £00Z/EZ/L0 NIZ om<>>o,r L1942Y00D Syl

28 - | 2002i04150 | - € | 298'8v1 | PoidIoN | £002/20110.  NOSMY Y IVITIIM. ...ﬁﬁmm&o.

100z/57i50 | S28°2%

i — 1 1 . - 33LLWWOD
0sz$ L00Z/0£/50 0528 - |. o0szs :-| 200z/0Mv0 |. 0.} 688'v$ | PaudiON | L002/S4/L0 %30VO ATINVLS 6G15Z£000 NOILOV TVOLLINOd Zvol
DS IR SRR R : ONI SAVMYIV NV LHIV

Ayeued [o]]

ue_mn junowy pled aeq ‘Aauoy (euld Ayeuad giy  2leggly ajen sheq ajeq 1d1aaay Jainseas) aanIwwo) awen aleplpued awey aNNWWoD

ooouko\mp BAISUBS UORIBIT JON TYHINIO-LSOd 9002
" pled auld yoday uoneinond a4
UOISSIWWOY) UOND8|] |ei8pad

Wd 10°Z £00Z/61/9




€0 Z obed

ooes | zo0zwziso | ooes dogs | ooziowvo | o | S90'ss | Pension | 002/EZn0 | dIMQTVMNVOMOr | pLOBHYO0D | < NOSTM ‘HOVENNY
‘ : . : 1. ' HIANVXIW
1314 10
czos | co0zizzwo | s29% 5298 | L00z/04v0 | 1 | 98s'ezs | Pond1oN | L00Z/8Z/E0 | WINOIMMIINNIN | 82942000 | ol IS e
oszs | Looznzso | oszs oszs | coozowvo | o | 000'ts | pendion | zooziszno NOSNHOF S3NVF 985£90000
. Q3 10d ¥04 WWOD
. . . . Z22€ VOO0 ONI ONELLIZ3did
009’z | coozierioo | 009'zs 009z | Looziowwo | O |izvses | 2z | 9oozsezizs 033y S3NVF BLVELL00D PPNl FTT
: NIWAINUNOF NSSV Q3LINN
00L48 - [ 200zrzzi50 | oob'iS. oot'ss | zooziowwo | o | e08'66$ L 000z/vLiz | MOTNVE T AZTMIHS | Z1ppLy00D | 1 F'SVWOHL 'MOTMYE. - |- ) geh-
. . ‘ EETNUeS)
. f NOILOV V2111104
ceis | 200zizoiso | seus ce1s | zooziowwo | o | ooo'zis L 9002/%4/23 YIZVIOHOLW . | LSE60000D YOS 40 NOHVIoOSSY | 789
AMLSNANI ONIQHOO3Y 3HL
. e S . . - FILLANOD NOIOY
ooLzs | L60zoiso | 00zs - | 0078 | L002Z/0MS0 | O | 20008 | Pe4ION | L00Z2LA0|  OTINGNYO VA | ISBLLO0O :
. 33LLINWOD
00s$ | £002/50/90 | 0SS 00ss | cooz/ouwo | o | 96v'1z8 | Pan41oN | 20027210 | NP NIJJINO 1 ONOWAVY | 8828/2000 NOILOV WOILOd ONI | 1891
_ NSSY S3AIL03130 0D 44NnS
PRSI ¥ : 1 - ) Lo 159, 3 : y
0088 |zoozizco | ooss | ooss | .Zoozowwo | 0 NMW.«w» | paudion - { NasNaLsyHO v Huanr | esesorood | o 0891
= . S . , : | . AINACD. 0T VNN s
) . (Dvdmay)
0068 | 2002/20/50 |  006% 0068 | co0z/owwo | 0 | siv'ses | pendion | zoczievnio WYN “d NHOP 96989€000 |, OVd HOM WOQ33d | 6291
. OGNV ALIMMBISNOJS3Y
'suis. | Lo0zoso | sus | .sus | zooziowwo | o | ovzs 0t | £00zi9010 |  NNVWJOMLNOWWY | 142240000 -
331LIWNOD NOILOV
cie8 | L00zrzziS0 | Su£8 cie8 | 200z/0bv0 | z | 25€'8 | PandioN | £00z/i/L0 | SOOOM N ITIVHO | £86881L00D VDILI0d 3¥VD INOH HO4 | p29t
, NOILVIDOSSY TVNOILYN
‘008s | Looz/e0/s0 | 00gS 0088 | £00Z/OMvO | O | 96E'98 | PaldION | L00Z/6Z/K0 | NOSAVASNO M AMMI | PS8PLLO0D 4294
. . , Q¥vma3 SSIHONOD
006% £002/80/90 0069 006% 2002/04/%0 0 25v'8C% P3ild 1ON 2002¢/62/10 OIZN .-.mwm.om v 220v2¥000 3VHOIN .>><m00§. HO4 MVHODW IMIN 0491
“ogss | z00zieziso | oovs oov$ | z00z/oMv0 | © | 208'ezs £ 9002/0212} "M ‘AOY dliHd LLLE00000 o LMY NYOIENCIY, INIVW | 8991
33LLNWOD
000'ss | covzmwziso | 000'sS ooo'ss | zooziowwo | o |ses'esis| 8z | 200200 | TWANOD Vy3L3d | 519829000 1vd3034 ALYV 9994
. D1LVHO0W3A ALNNOD IHVT
. A. . . ] R .- .. . ) ) ..4 Lo .. ) 3 . i 2 - m g P
{ :200z/0L180 | B0L'VLS 1.e00zieyzs | NOSHIONIH OIVMD | E09592000. o

Kjjeuad at
pled juncwy pjed aiea Aauow (euid Ajeuad gLy aledgly Ad vO1 ale1sheq aleq 1d1299y Jainseasy EENTIN ) aweN aleplpued AWEN 3NNWWIOD

Wd 10T LOOZGLS _



BT .A.”.a S : € jo¢ abed

SIUANY OTVLI 1ZNVZ SSIUONOD HO4 IZNVZ €691

Kjeuag a
pled lunowy pied aleg Asuop jeutd Ajeuad giy g ELY  Ad vO1 @awle1sheq aeqgidiasey 1ainseary aaIwwo) awep 9jepipuer 3WeN 32IWW0)

Wd 10:Z £00Z/61/9

i
]
J

Q]
w
L
")
o
(64
P,
&}



140} eBeg

, : (150) - _ 33LLINNOD
006$ oL 0088 | 20020170 | O | oo | POIIION A3LSIWVITHM YN | 969992000 NOILOV TYOILITO, 129}
. , IYNOLLVNYILNI- SArikid
, (1s9) SS3WO0Yd i
006$ oL 0068 | LOOZIOMYO | O |g/qu g | PORAION ONI LYIBON NVHLVNOF 115944000 HO4 OV VINVAIASNNGY | 9298
. oo6$ - | oz 0088 | 2002010 | O |616'928| PouAIoN | 2002/20/20. |. MWD 3AAID TAINVA | €69425000" NVILSIY RIMNE|  uoa mm e
. . . ‘ . 3HL ‘F3LLANOD .
0068 oz 0068 | L002/04v0 | O |£2E'9ES | PAION | L002/vLIE0 JENTTRRETY SEEETY00D MUVAINIAR | eqnon00 bos s | Y0
o068 |. . 0f 006 | L00zi0MKO | O vw.wwww Pail 10N NVANYL SSOYNHOP | ¥0r9L¥00D : OVd dIHSHIAVET HOMY | vbo
A . " o . ora . Qe
z_ncwabu mv:_m mano a_wnmu a1y enn aly “Ad . V01 ae1shed.- Eauom SdRINSERIL - . .- AANIWIMGD.! QAUIEN 1ERIPUED
9002/L0/21 ®AnSuUag uondsi3 JON TVHINIO-LSOd 9002
o . pled JoN aul4 poday uonenond a4
Wd 20T L002/68/8 o 28

v
1.3
o
(£ A.
e

ot

UOISSILIWOY) UoRO3|3 _vaw“_

P
]

' C’NA'



s ]
o
P
]
v
L0
"

-

'

it
[
™

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

“In the Matter of

Administrative Fines Final Determination
Recommendation for the for the 2006 12
Day Pre-General (Quarterly Filers) and 30
Day Post-General Reports for The
Administrative Fine Program:

AIRTRAN AIRWAYS INC POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE, and Gadek,
Stanley as treasurer;

AL GREEN FOR CONGRESS, and
WILLIAM A LAWSON as treasurer;

- BLUE AMERICA PAC, and HOWARD

KLEIN as treasurer;

BREWERY SOFT DRINK BEER DISTR
OPTICAL DENTAL MISC WORKERS
WAREHOUSEMAN HELP LOCAL 830
PAC, and DANIEL H GRACE as treasurer;
CITIZENS FOR ACTION, and NANCY T
KANJORSKI as treasurer;

CLOROX COMPANY EMPLOYEES'

POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE,THE,

and VICTORIA JONES as treasurer;
COMMITTEE TO ELECT RICK TRENT;
THE, and LISA JO TRENT as treasurer;
COMMITTEE TO ELECT WILLIAM
(WILLIE) VADEN FOR CONGRESS, and
WILLIAM ROSS VADEN as treasurer;
COMPOSITION ROOFERS LOCAL
UNION #30 POLITICAL ACTION &
EDUCATION FUND, and TOM PEDRICK
as treasurer;

COMPRESSED AIR FREE AIR

- FOUNDATION TUNNEL CAISSON

SUBWAY WORKERS POLITICAL
ACTION FUND, and RICHARD E
FITZSIMMONS as treasurer;

N N N N N S N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N

AF# 1642

AF# 1643

AF# 1645

AF# 1646

AF# 1650

AF# 1651

AF# 1653

AF# 1654

AF# 1655

AF# 1656
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Federal Election Commission
Certification for Administrative Fines
June 25, 2007

CONTRA COSTA UNITED
DEMOCRATIC CAMPAIGN AKA
CCUDC, and GREGORY E SANBORN as
treasurer,

COUNCIL FOR A LIVABLE WORLD
CANDIDATE FUND, and JOHN D.
ISAACS as treasurer; v

COUNCIL FOR AFFORDABLE AND

-~ RURAL HOUSING PAC INC (CARH
" PAC), and TRAVIS A MILLER as

treasurer;

" DAVID SCOTT FOR CONGRESS, and

HANK AARON as treasurer;

FOREST LANDOWNERS
ASSOCIATION INC. POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE, and Jones, Scott
as treasurer; .

KERN COUNTY REPUBLICAN
CENTRAL COMMITTEE, and
HENDERSON, CRAIG as treasurer;
LAKE COUNTY DEMOCRATIC PARTY
FEDERAL COMMITTEE, and Couvall,
Peter A. as treasurer; ‘
MAINE REPUBLICAN PARTY, and
Philip Roy Jr. as treasurer;

MIKE MCGRAW FOR CONGRESS, and
A ROBERT MUZIO as treasurer;

MONTANA CREDIT UNIONS LEAGUE

POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
JERRY W GUSTAFSON as treasurer;
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR HOME
CARE POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE, and MICHAELE N
WOQODS as treasurer;

NORTH CAROLINA DENTAL PAC, and
AARON TROPMANN as treasurer;
RESPONSIBILITY AND FREEDOM
WORK PAC (RFWPAC), and JOHN P
NAIL as treasurer;

SAN MATEO COUNTY DEMOCRATIC
CENTRAL COMMITTEE, and JUDITH A
CHRISTENSEN as treasurer;

SUFF CO DETECTIVES ASSN INC
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
RAYMOND L GRIFFIN JR as treasurer;

R N N N N N R L N e i i i e el e i

AF# 1657

AF# 1658
AF# 1659
AF# 1660
AF# 1661
AF# 1665

AF# 1666

AF# 1668
AF# 1670

AF# 1671

AF# 1674

AF# 1675

AR# 1679

AF# 1680

AF# 1681

-Page 2
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Federal Election Commission
Certification for Administrative Fines
June 25, 2007

TEAMSTERS JOINT COUNCIL 53
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
cardullo, paul as treasurer;

TOM BARLOW FOR CONGRESS '06, and
SHIRLEY J BARLOW as treasurer;
UNITED ASSN JOURNEYMEN &
APPRENT OF PLUMB & PIPEFITTING
IND LOCAL 322 COMM FOR POL ED,
and JAMES REED as treasurer;

UNITED STATES BEET SUGAR
ASSOCIATION POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE, and JAMES JOHNSON as
treasurer;

WEGNER FOR CONGRESS, and
KENNETH WEGNER as treasurer;
WILSON AURBACH FOR CONGRESS
COMMITTEE, and JORDAN WALDREP
as treasurer;-

ZANZI FOR CONGRESS, and RYAN
ADRIAN MORFIN as treasurer;

AF# 1683

AF# 1685

AF# 1687
AF# 1688

AF# 1690

AF# 1691

AF# 1693

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby

certify that on June 25, 2007 thé Commission took the foliowing actions on the

Page 3

Administrative Fines Final Determination Recommendation for the for the 2006 12 Day

Pre-General (Quarterly Filers) and 30 Day Post-General Reports for The Administrative

Fine Program as recommended in the Reports Analysis Division's Memorandum dated

June 19, 2007, on the following committees:

AF#1642 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that :
"AIRTRAN AIRWAYS INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and Gadek, Stanley

as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther,

and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
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Federal Election Commission : ' Page 4
Certification for Administrative Fines

June 25, 2007

- AF#1643 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that AL

GREEN FOR CONGRESS, and WILLIAM A LAWSON as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.

- Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted

afﬁrmatlvely for the decision.

AF#1645 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that BLUE' '

__;AMERICA PAC, and HOWARD KLEIN as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.

Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther and Wemtraub voted

s afﬁrmatlvely for the decision.

'“AF#1646 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that _v w
~ BREWERY SOFT DRINK BEER DISTR OPTICAL DENTAL MISC WORKERS

WAREHOUSEMAN HELP LOCAL 830 PAC, and DANIEL H GRACE as treasurer ;
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the

- appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and

Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1650 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that _
CITIZENS FOR ACTION, and NANCY T KANJORSKI as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted :
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1651 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that CLOROX
COMPANY EMPLOYEES' POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE,THE, and
VICTORIA JONES as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money
penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von
Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. :

AF#1653 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
COMMITTEE TO ELECT RICK TRENT; THE, and LISA JO TRENT as treasurer ,
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the
appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and
Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. :

AF#1654 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that.
COMMITTEE TO ELECT WILLIAM (WILLIE) VADEN FOR CONGRESS, and
WILLIAM ROSS VADEN as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil
money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard,
Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1655 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
COMPOSITION ROOFERS LOCAL UNION #30 POLITICAL ACTION &
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EDUCATION FUND, and TOM PEDRICK as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1656 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
COMPRESSED AIR FREE AIR FOUNDATION TUNNEL CAISSON SUBWAY
WORKERS POLITICAL ACTION FUND, and RICHARD E FITZSIMMONS as
treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1657 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that CONTRA
COSTA UNITED DEMOCRATIC CAMPAIGN AKA CCUDC, and GREGORY E
SANBORN as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so
indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von
Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1658  Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
COUNCIL FOR A LIVABLE WORLD CANDIDATE FUND, and JOHN D. ISAACS as
treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. '

AF#1659 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
COUNCIL FOR AFFORDABLE AND RURAL HOUSING PAC INC (CARH PAC),
and TRAVIS A MILLER as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil
money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard,
Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1660 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that DAVID
SCOTT FOR CONGRESS, and HANK AARON as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1661 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that FOREST
LANDOWNERS ASSOCIATION INC. POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
Jones, Scott as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so
indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von
Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1665 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) mdke a final determination that KERN
COUNTY REPUBLICAN CENTRAL COMMITTEE, and HENDERSON, CRAIG as
treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
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. send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther,

and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1666 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that LAKE
COUNTY DEMOCRATIC PARTY FEDERAL COMMITTEE, and Couvall, Peter A. as
treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) -
send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther

_and Weintraub voted afﬁnnatwely for the decision.

AF#1668 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that MAINE -
REPUBLICAN PARTY, and Philip Roy Ir. as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)-and -
_ assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.

Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted

~ affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1670 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that MIKE -
MCGRAW FOR CONGRESS, and A ROBERT MUZIO as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision. :

AF#] 671 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that ,
MONTANA CREDIT UNIONS LEAGUE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
JERRY W GUSTAFSON as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil
money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard,
Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1674 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR HOME CARE POLITICAL ACTION,
COMMITTEE, and MICHAELE N WOODS as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)-and -
assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Welntraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1675 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that NORTH

CAROLINA DENTAL PAC, and AARON TROPMANN as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. -

434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1679 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
RESPONSIBILITY AND FREEDOM WORK PAC (RFWPAC), and JOHN P NAIL as
treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
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AF#1680 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that SAN
MATEO COUNTY DEMOCRATIC CENTRAL COMMITTEE, and JUDITH A
CHRISTENSEN as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money

penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von
Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1681 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that SUFF CO

- DETECTIVES ASSN INC POLITICAL ACTION -COMMITTEE, and RAYMOND L

GRIFFIN JR as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty S0
indicated; (2) send the appropnate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von
Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1683  Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that

. TEAMSTERS JOINT COUNCIL 53 POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and cardullo,

paul as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so
indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von
Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1685 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that TOM
BARLOW FOR CONGRESS '06, and SHIRLEY J BARLOW as treasurer , violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted.
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1687 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that UNITED
ASSN JOURNEYMEN & APPRENT OF PLUMB & PIPEFITTING IND LOCAL 322
COMM FOR POL ED, and JAMES REED as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1688°  Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that UNITED
STATES BEET SUGAR ASSOCIATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
JAMES JOHNSON as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money
penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von .
Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1690  Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that WEGNER
FOR CONGRESS, and KENNETH WEGNER as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.
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 AF#1691 Decided b‘y a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that WILSON

AURBACH FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE, and JORDAN WALDREP as treasurer ,
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the
appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and -

‘ ~ Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1693 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that ZANZI '
' FOR CONGRESS, and RYAN ADRIAN MORFIN as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
‘and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. ‘
- Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Mary W, Hove
Secretayy of the Comm1s510n_

9%2 @?007 %% ZQM
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 27, 2007

John P. Nail, Treasurer

Responsibility and Freedom Work PAC (RFWPAC)
P. O. Box 1281

Tupelo, MS 38802

C00368696
AF#: 1679

Dear John P. Nail,

On 4/10/2007, the Federal Election Commission ("FEC") found reason to believe
("RTB") that Responsibility and Freedom Work PAC (RFWPAC) and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. 434(a) for filing late or failing to file the 2006 Post-General Report. By letter dated
4/12/2007 the FEC sent you notification of the RTB finding that included a civil money penalty
calculated at the RTB stage of $900 in accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R.
111.43. T e

On 5/2/2007, the FEC received payment of your civil money penalty calculated at the
RTB stage. The FEC made a final determination on 6/25/2007 that you, as treasurer, and
Responsibility and Freedom Work PAC (RFWPAC) violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a), assessed a civil
money penalty in the amount of $900 in accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.43, and voted to close
the file.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter
1s now public. The file will be made a part of the public record pursuant to 11 C.F.R. 111.42(b).
Although the file must be placed on the public record within thirty (30) days from the date of the
Commission's notification, this could occur at anytime following certification of the
Commission's vote. '

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please cdntact Rhiannon Ryan on o
toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5) or (202) 694-1130. ~

Sincerely,

QM

Robert D. Lenhard
Chairman
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